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i Ms. Noeleen Keavey 
i 
I Environmental licencing Programme, 
I 
I Office of Climate, Licencing and Resource Use, 
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PO Box 3000 
lohnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

, ls1May2015 

Dear Ms. Keavey, I 
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I refer to  your letter of 2gth April 2015 requesting consent, In accordance with Regulation 14(2) of 
the €PA (Industrial Emissions) (Licencing) Regulations 2013, for an extension of the appropriate 
period by which the Agency must issue a proposed determination to 4'" September 2015. 

I am to advise you, on behalf of OToole Cornposting Ltd. that they are agreeable to this extension of 
time. 

I trust that this is  satisfactory. 
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, Yours sincerely, 

Enviroguide Consulting 
(on behalf of O'Toole Cornposting Ltd.) 
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